

Statement of Evidence:

G121

North Quarter Corner of Section 12, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

| | | |
|-----------|--------|---------|
| 18" Aspen | S 40 E | 9 links |
| 14" Aspen | S 65 W | 4 links |

1991 William Lunser, LS 9394, set a cast iron monument at a fence corner running east/west/south. He considered the fences as evidence of the obliterated position and filed a Certificate of Location (#234190). He notes a distance of 2648.97 feet to the NW corner and a distance of 2646.47 feet to the NE corner of Sec 12. He notes corner is 55 feet north of a straight line between section corners.

2002 No resurvey information was found on this corner in the Benton County records.

2008 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the intersection of fences east/west/south. Measured 2647.25 feet to the NW corner and 2646.54 feet to the NE corner of Section 12. Position falls 52 feet north of a straight line between section corners but east/west position fit well to a lost position. Cast iron monument fits longstanding occupation and is accepted as marking the obliterated position for this corner.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-158885.499

E-508316.774